SHARON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES OF WEDNESDAY, November 30, 2022

LOCATION OF MEETING: In compliance with the Governor’s emergency declamationrelative to the conduct of public
meetings, the Townarranged to conductboard and committee meetings using Zoom video/audio conferencing in an effort to
minimize the spread of COVID-19. Interested citizens received directions on how to attend themeeting remotely in the agenda
aspostedon theZBA website and the Town. This meeting was presented with the video and/or audio available forlater
broadcast. The Zoning Board of Appeals is focused on observing the spirit of the Open Meeting Law during this temporary
emergency situationto assureaccountability for the deliberations and actions of elected and appointed officials conducting the
public’s business.

A virtualmeeting of the Sharon Zoning Board of Appeals was held on Wednesday, November30,2022,at 7:00P.M. The
following members were presentas established byrollcall: Joe Garber, Chair, Hemant Mehta, and Arnold Wallenstein. Also
present for thetown was Dana Hinthorne, Building Inspector.

Mr. Garber, Chair called the meetingto orderat 7:00 PM. Mr. Garber, Chair,read Covid 19 protocols perthe GovernorofMA
and procedural groundrules.

Case 1910 — 6 ArboroDrive

Present forthe applicant: ResidentIgor Tsinman
Mr. Garberreadthelegalad intothe record.
Mr. Garberreadmemo from Kevin Davis, Board of Health dated October 13,2022, into the record.

Mr. Tsinmangave anoverview his project. He explained that this will be a gara ge replacement ofa dilapidated structureand
will not be touchingany livingarea andnotaddingany bedrooms, etc. The existing garage is not structurally soundand can’t
berepaired. Mr. Tsinman presented a graphic showingthe existing detached garageand that explained thathe is proposing to
move thenew garage forward and attach it to the house. The new garage will be the same size as theexisting garage, and it
would be overthe existing driveway and slightly moved toward the street. Mr. Tsinmanalso presented a graphic ofthe current
structure showingthe cracks in the foundationandthe left side is leaning so thatthe doorcan’t be open. Afterinspection bya
structural engineer, it was determined thatthe existing garage cannotbe repaired. Mr. Tsinman explained that the current
locationis inconvenient and close to wetlands and by moving thenew garage forward willreduce the length to the property line.

Mr. Tsinmanpresented a plan ofthe existing structure and explained that it’s non-conforming and thatis how it was when he
boughtitin 1996. It showsa one-story garage in the back ofthe plan. He stated thatits close to the property line and non -
conforming. Mr. Tsinman presented another planthatshowed the locationof the new structure. He explained that it will be
moved furtherup onto the currentdriveway, and it will be in line with the house. He explained that theline bordering the
property line is shorter in the new structure and while the distanceis approximately thesame, 1’ smaller thanit is now.

Mr. Tsinman completed his presentation and stated that he doesn’t think it will increase the non-conformity and thatit will be
slightly less. He stated thathe presented the planto the Conservation Commission, and they are supportive since it will be moved
away fromtheback wetlands line. He also stated that it won’t impactany neighbors and will potentially increasethe value of the
house andtax base. He asked thatthe board approve his project.

Mr. Garberexplained that thereasontheprior building inspector rejected this projectis becausethe house is currently non-
conformingand when it was built the setback requirements were different for that area and have since changed significantly.
The setback requirement for the Rural 2 District is 30 feet from thesideline, thatis the minimum. Mr. Garber explained thatthe
existingbumpoutofthehouseis 18 feet from theproperty line and21 feet from the wetlands and that’s whatmakes its currently
non-conformingsituation . Mr. Garber explained that we as a board have had several projects like yours, where many people
wantedto encroachinto thesetback, and we don’t grantthat variance becauseit doesn’t meet the level of a hardship. He
explained that approvinga structure that is only 6 feet from the property line won’t get approved by any of the board members.
Mr. Garberalso mentioned thatthe previous building inspector that reviewed the application would have told Mr. Tsinman what
the setbackis. Mr. Tsinmanstated thathe understands butasked that if he rebuilds the current garage in the existing location, it
would be approved? Mr. Garber stated thatthe proposed location won’t makeit past our meeting tonightbecause theboard will
not grant 24 feetof relief. Mr. Garberasked Mr. Hinthorne, Building Inspector to explain what Mr. Tsinman can do on the
existing footprint.

Mr. Hinthorneexplained that Mr. Tsinman would haveto show us exactly what the foundationis and where the exact setbacks
areasitrelatesto the property line. We would need a surveyedplot plan showing exactmeasurements and to rebuild it as well

Page 10f3



SHARON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES OF WEDNESDAY, November 30, 2022

as some paperwork stating that it can’t be rebuilt. Mr. Hinthorneaskedto see theexisting plan again to take another look. Mr.
Mehta asked what theexisting side setbackis becausethat is the realdriver. Mr. Tsinmansstated that it was approximately 8 feet.
Mr. Mehta mentioned that8 feet reducingto 6 feet is the pointof discussion.

There was discussion about keeping the existing footprint. Mr. Hinthorne explained they would have to determine what the
foundationis. Ifit’s a slab and it’s cracked, thenits structuralissue andneeds tobe rebuilt. Mr. Hinthorne stated that Mr.
Tsinman has a better chance ofrebuildingandkeeping it in its current location. Mr. Garber explained that the board has denied
even down to2 feet intoa setback and that it’s something that the board doesn’t entertain. 12 feetisa very large hoopto jump
through. Mr. Garber opened thediscussionto the board members.

Mr. Mehta thanked Mr. Tsinman for his presentation to clearly indicate whathe was planningto do. He explained that we have
to recognize thatit’s a non-conforming lot and that section 6412 (A1) allows a change if it doesn’t substantially increasethe non-
conformity and that’s whatwe need todiscuss. Mr. Mehta noted the proposed new garage is 6 feet from the property line and
that theexisting one-story is 7-8 feet and the degree of change in non-conformity from 8-6 feet for something that is in the back
ofthe house, to me isa non-issue. Butthisis what needs to be discussed.

Mr. Garber clarified that where the existing garage is and wherethe new locationis aren’t relevantto each other because you are
buildinga new attached garage in the 18-foot setback which reduces it to 6 feet which is 12 feet of relief. Askingforthe 12 feet
of relief is the issue. Mr. Mehta stated that he understoodif it is locationbased.

Mr. Wallenstein summarized his understanding of the setbacks and asked that Mr. Tsinman should be asking fora variance. He
statedthathe doesn’t think theapplication is correct. Mr. Wallenstein also stated thatthe relief is substantial, and the board
won’tapprove it. Mr. Wallenstein agreed that he should rebuild it in the existing location.

Mr. Garber stated that the alternative is to reconstruct whatyouhave or get the proposedattached closerto the houseto stayat
the original 18 feet setback where yourhouseisnow. Mr. Tsinmanstated thatit’s not possible but asked what somerealistic
expectations are so that he can work with an architect. He also stated that he paid a lot of money for this and got basically
nothing.

Mr. Steven Grayman of 9 Arboro drive explainedthat he lives directly across from Mr. Tsinman. He statedthathe doesn’t
have any knowledge onzoningand thezoning laws and rules but wanted to comment that what Mr. Tsinman is proposingto do
will havezero impact on the neighborhood. He notedthat what Mr. Tsinman wants to do is a beautiful thingand it would
enhance theneighborhood. Mr. Garber explained that thetown tries to keep openspace on lots. Mr. Hinthorne explained that the
town wants to minimize the closeness of structures onthe property lines. He also stated thatif relief'is granted in regard to this
project, then there will be other projects that will try to push it more. Mr. Garber stated that we wantto avoid setting a
precedence Mr. Grayman explained thathe justwanted to statehis feelings as a neighbor and whathe knows ofthe
neighborhood. Mr. Tsinman commented that heunderstands the intentof the border setbacks but mentioned thatthe property
lines border the backs of the properties and he’s not gettingany closer to the structures. Mr. Garber explained that the setbacks
are required to maintain open space.

Mr. Graymanthanked theboard for letting him speak.

Mr. Garberreiterated that the board willnot grant that type ofrelief. Mr. Tsinmansaidso basically your decisionis to deny the
project. Mr. Garbersaid it would only be denied if youwere to close and we were to voteon it but if you wantto continuethe
case and come up with analternative that works with what youhave and present it to the building inspector my suggestion would
be to continue. Mr. Tsinman said whathe hears is that the only option is to propose to replace theexisting structure. Mr. Garber
explained that as Mr. Wallenstein stated that a detached which is an accessory buildingis 10’ from theresidence and 10’ from
the property line. If youmeet thoserequirements, you wouldn’t have to come backto the board. Mr. Hinthorne confirmed that
he was correct, and he agreednot to close the case.

Mr. Garberasked Mr. Tsinmanif he would like to continueand explained that we meetevery 2™ and 4" Wednesday ofthe

month. He asked Mr. Tsinman how much time he would need. Mr. Tsinman stated that he will try for February 8" and thanked
the board fortheirtime.

Page 2 of3



SHARON ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MINUTES OF WEDNESDAY, November 30, 2022

Motion:
Chairmade a motionto continue Case 1910 - Arbor Drive to February 8,2023. Mr. Wallenstein seconded the motion.
Approvedby unanimousrollcall vote 3-0-0 (Garber, Wallenstein, Mehta).

MINUTES
October12,2022

Motion:
Chairmade a motionto approve minutes from October 12,2022. Mr. Wallenstein seconded themotion. Approvedby
unanimous rollcall vote 3-0-0 (Garber, Wallenstein, Mehta).

The meetingadjourned.

Respectfully submitted

Page 3 of3



